CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- 279

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION
FOR 2016 DRUNK DRIVING ENFORCEMENT FUNDS.
WHEREAS, Drunk Driving Enforcement Fund monies are available through the New
Jersey Division of Highway Traffic Safety for overtime enforcement related to drunk driving
enforcement activities and for other items related to drunk driving enforcement; and
WHEREAS, it is considered to be in the best interest of the City of Vineland that an
application be submitted by the Vineland Police Department in the amount of $23,790.81 for said
monies;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Vineland that
the Application for Drunk Driving Enforcement Funds and such other documents as required be
and the same are hereby authorized for execution by the Mayor, Financial Director and Project

Director.

Adopted:

President of Council
ATTEST:

City Clerk



Reid Wanda

From: Gilroy Laura

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 12:08 PM

To: Fulcher Christopher; Gallo Greg; Reid Wanda

Cc: Ware Spencer; Gonzalez Sonia

Subject: FW: PLEASE READ - 2016 DDEF FUNDING )
Attachments: DOEF Summary 2016.pdf; DDEF_Application.pdf; DDEF_Funding 080516.pdf
Importance: High

Chris,

| saw you received the Application for the annual DDEF Funding. Vineland will receive $23,790.81, half of which must
be used for DWI Enforcement. If at all possible, | would like to complete this and submit prior to my medical leave
absence beginning August 29™. If not, | can have Sonia complete the process in my absence.
| have the information needed on the Finance end to get this completed within the next week. Please discuss with
necessary PD staff amounts needed for specific categories (if applicable) on the 1™ page of the application. Remember,
if requesting something outside of the scope on #7, you will need to get permission from Paul Groffie.
Please advise if you need anything from me at this time.

Greg/Wanda,
Please prepare an Application Resolution (if necessary} and put on next available agenda.
Thanks, Laura

From: Paul Groffie [mailto:Paul.Groffie@Ips.state.nj.us)
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 11:53 AM

To: wmccormick@avalonboro.org; jchristopher@avalonboro.org; rsheehan@capemaycity.com; sheriff@cmcsheriff.net;
mastriana@lowertownshippolice.com; greene @lowertownshippolice.com; edwards@middletownship.com;
adams@middletownship.com; cleusner@middletownship.com; mgallagher@nwpd.org; ccallahan@ocnj.us;
bhopely@ocnj.us; csimonson@ocnj.us; Imorgan@OCNJ.US; tdintino@police.seaislecityni.us;
rmilano@police.seaislecitynj.us; sblaker@police.seaislecityni.us; préynolds@police.stone-harbor.nj.us;
tschutta@police.stone-harbor.nj.us; regalbuto@wildwoodpd.com; jimcgrath@wildwoodcrestpolice.org;
genovesep@cityofbridgeton.com; km84 @millvillenj.gov; jenifer.harvey@millvillenj.gov; shari.ney@millvillenj.gov;
Fulcher Christopher <cfulcher@vinelandcity.org>; Codispoti Timothy <tcodispoti@vinelandcity.org>; Gilroy Laura
<lgilroy@vinelandcity.org>

Subject: PLEASE READ - 2016 DDEF FUNDING

IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS IN ERROR - please reply to me and/or pass it on to the responsible party. I realize
‘with retirements and reassignments that my list may not be accurate but I do strive for that!

I have attached the information related to the new funding available for FY 2016. The application process will continue to
be paper only and the application is a fillable PDF document that can be saved ‘and emailed or printed out and faxed over.
I DO NOT NEED ORIGINALS once you have sent the application.

You may also find this information on our website:

http://www.ni.gov/oag/hts/grants/index.html

If there are any questions or concerns - please email me at this address or be patient with any phone calls as this is the
time when my voice mail becomes full! Email is ALWAYS the quickest method as I check from the road and home!

Thank you for another great year of the DDEF!!



Paui

Paul F. Groffie

DDEF Coordinator

Division of Highway Traffic Safety
(609) 633-9255

(609) 633-9020 FAX

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The information contained in this communication from the Office of the New
Jersey Attorney General is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use of the persons or entities
who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, the dissemination, distribution,
copying or use of the information it contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately contact the Office of the Attorney General at (609) 292-4925 to arrange for the return
of this information.



*Alphabetical Listing

STAFFORD TWP
STANHOPE BORO
STILLWATER TWP (Incl. Hampton Twp.)
STOCKTON STATE
STONE HARBOR BORO
STRATFORD BORO
SUMMIT CITY

SURF CITY BORO
SUSSEX COUNTY SHERIFF
TEANECK TWP
TENAFLY BORO
TEWKSBURY TWP
TINTON FALLS BORO
TOMS RIVER / Dover Twp
TOTOWA BORO
TRENTON CITY
TUCKERTON BORO
UNION BEACH BORO
UNION CITY

UNION COUNTY

UNION TWP

UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY
UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY
UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

UPPER SADDLE RIVER BORO
VENTNOR CITY
VERNON TWP
VERONA BORO
VINELAND CITY
VOORHEES TWP
WALDWICK BORO
WALL TWP
WALLINGTON BORO
WANAQUE BORO
WARREN TWP
WASHINGTON TWP
WASHINGTON TWP
WASHINGTON TWP

WASHINGTON TWP (Incl. Washington Boro)

WATCHUNG BORO
WATERFORD TWP

WAYNE TWP

WEEHAWKEN TWP
WENONAH BORO

WEST AMWELL TWP

WEST CALDWELL BORO
WEST DEPTFORD TWP
WEST LONG BRANCH BORO
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Total
Unclaimed Current Funds

Funding Funding Available
$27,510.45 $15,093.15 $42,603.60
$2,070.45 $2,070.45
$252.88 $513.47 $746.35
$5,018.10 $1,822.87 $6,840.97
$1,639.38 $1,687.36 $3,326.74
$26,657.12 $26,657.12
$2,618.32 $2,618.32
$1,907.55 $300.89 $2,208.44
$10,346.80 $217.13 $10,563.93
$5,759.63 $5,212.67 $10,972.30
$2,574.32 $3,504.80 $6,079.12
$5,058.64 $300.89 $5,359.53
$9,162.09 $8,222.40 $17,384.49
$26,796.69 $26,796.69
$4,002.33 $4,002.33
$21,746.96 $7,041.35 $28,788.31
$2,008.09 $2,008.09
$6,425.23 $6,425.23
$23,668.88 $22,995.31 $46,664.19
$15,240.37 $4,789.08 $20,029.45
$23,565.83 $18.786.83 $42,352.66
$29.47 $29.47
$4,732.43 $152.14 $4,884.57
$0.00
$1,501.06 $1,501.06
$3,878.81 $4,314.49 $8,193.30
$11,433.01 $11,433.01
$9,789.39 $3,292.85 $13,082.24
$23,790.81 $23,790.81
$4,634.28 $4,634.28
$5,241.51 51,372.23 $6,613.74
$34,636.74 $34,636.74
$39,716.00 $3,315.87 $43,031.87
$5,029.29 $3,797.94 $8,827.23
$2,081.17 $2,081.17
$7,239.75 $457.56 $7,697.31
$11,308.58 $11,308.58
$2,976.91 $2,976.91
$3.,048.79 $3,048.79
$21,268.37 $2,260.36 $23,528.73
$10,548.14 $3,739.29 $14,287.43
$12,302.94 $12,302.94
$14,622.99 $3,344.45 $517,967.44
$224 .49 $224.49
$9,291.32 $2,690.78 $11,982.10
£9,160.23 $1,964.96 $11,125.19
$3,118.85 $4,822.81 $7,941.66
$2,649.13 $3,967.01 $6,616.14




